

From: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Krisztian, George \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Eisenhower Elementary School
Date: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:51:00 AM

I think this addressed since the recommendation is to replace the faucet. Cleaning is only suggested if they don't replace the faucet.

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:49 AM
To: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Eisenhower Elementary School

I think we will need to discuss this. If we suggest cleaning we should indicate follow up testing. Many of the faucets that I saw clearly were of an age that the brass was likely 8% (or perhaps even more) of lead.

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph (517) 420-5897

From: Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 8:40 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Eisenhower Elementary School

Attached is the Eisenhower report with suggested edits (using track changes) by Liane. Please pay close attention to the entered comment as that change is suggested to be applied to several paragraphs throughout the document. I already went through and accepted the changes I made (mostly cleanup work) so this should be easy to look at quickly.